Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 July, 2019 12:10 PM

To: PBSP

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD REMINDER - SLH3200K & SLH4560P ON 28/06/2019 LKK REF

CC3/LCR18012221/R1ha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Caroline,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are currently in the midst of seeking mandate approval to our principal.
We will expedite and will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 19 July, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD REMINDER - SLH3200K & SLH4560P ON 28/06/2019

LOD REMINDER

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
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If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



